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John Redden

Bath bombs will be assorted colors including natural white, off-white, yellow, red, blue, green, orange, gray and charcoal. They will be shaped as round discs with 
a cannabis leaf relief on them. They will be sandy/granular in texture.  
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Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:   June 9, 2021 


          FROM: Jacqlene Drulis, Local Government 
Specialist  


 


RE:      Great Northern Manufacturing, 
Inc. #17336 


 
 


  


Great Northern Manufacturing, Inc., a marijuana product manufacturing facility, is requesting 
approval of six new products. Attached is the MJ-16 Proposed New Marijuana Product for each 
product.  


Staff Comments: 


Licensee listed the total THC ranging anywhere from 25-500mg for these topical products.  


• Athena’s Shield 
• Emollient of Mending 
• Greater Restoration Bath Bombs 
• Healing Hands THC – Infused Lotion Bar 
• Revivfy 
• Siren’s Secret 
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